
From: Heaton, Anna (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:05 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Paciorek, Josh (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Subject: Re: Mail with GoodReader attachments

Everything looks really solid - good job you guys.

My only suggestion would be to cite a source in the PR graph that says "The water leaving Flint's drinking water system is safe to drink" - according to whom/what test/when?

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 1, 2015, at 10:35 PM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

Just realized that verb in last bullet got changed – it should not be “Creating” (much has already been created and done). This is “Ensuring” or “Boosting” or “Expanding”

From: Paciorek, Josh (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:17 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Mail with GoodReader attachments

Got it.

Attached are revised versions.

I'm going to send these to the printer now unless anyone has final changes.

Thanks

Josh

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:29 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Paciorek, Josh (GOV) <Paciorek1@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Mail with GoodReader attachments

See reorder from Gov.

I would suggest we make similar reorder in press release (and talking points).

Also - see his point on filters. Don't think that means we need to change handout, but maybe flesh that out more in press release.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Snyder, Rick (GOV)" [REDACTED] **PPI**
To: "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scotta12@michigan.gov>
Subject: Mail with GoodReader attachments

Please consider a reordering as suggested below.

Also, we need to have good back up info on the question mark by the filters. For people on assistance is clear. Are we going to provide filters to anyone with a concern? Also, what is the timing of filter availability and how we will communicate more info?

Thanks
Rick

See files attached to this message (sent from GoodReader)